## The Society For Creative Anachronism, Shire of Bordescros.

Business Meeting: 13 September 2015.

Location: Via Skype

Meeting commenced 4.30pm

Tamsin Walle-Semmler (Chairperson), Paul Willis (Marshal), Julie Willis (Treasurer) Joy Walker (A&S) Tracey Sawyer .

Apol: nil

Quorum met? Yes.

Minutes of previous meeting not available. Will be available at next meeting

**Mail In:** Email from WWCC re Fusion 15. Replied that we were unavailable as already booked to go to Albury Applause festival.

**Seneschal:** Tamsin Walle-Semmler Applause festival. Email to applause festival re needing a permanent space. We are unable to rove around.

#### Reeve: Julie Willis

September reeve report discussed by Julie. As per Julie's separate report. Leather Sewing machine. Paul and Julie Willis received a refund directly from vendor. No reimbursement had been received from Bordescros.

#### Wagga: Paul Willis;

Night of Knights- 14/11. - looks like they do not require our services. No further contact from Knight of Knights has been received.

**Marshal**: Paul Willis Only tournament was in Albury - as per Scott Butlers report.

## Herald: Scott Bulters; report submitted to facebook

Heralds Report: I emailed my quarterly report to Crux well before the due date. In this report I signalled I was going to step down as herald at the beginning of October. This said I will continue to make reports as acting herald for the time being unless a replacement is found.

There was field heraldry at the August Albury Bash for the archery tourny Gunther Boese was herald. For the heavy tourny Lowry ferch Gwynwynwyn ap Llewelyn was herald. There has been no other heraldry although I am watching closely for the results of Isolda Deye and Giovanni Dragonetti's name and device submission.

### Lists: Scott Bulters; report submitted to facebook

List Report: I emailed my quarterly report to Kingdom Lists well before the due date. There were 2 tournies at Albury Bash in August. Archery Tourny: The combatants were Rioghan of Saarlands, Ruben Dion, Toof Iddy and Thomasina Coke. The format was a round robin with each round being a best of 3.

Rioghan of Saarlands won with 8pts Ruben Dion got 4pts Thomasina Coke got 3pts Toof Iddy got 1pt. Heavy Tourny: The combatants were Rioghan of Saarland, Ludewicus Zum Shwarzen Phoenix, Fergal D'Gloos and Gunther Boese. The format was a round robin with each round being a best of 3. Rioghan of Saarlands won with 8pts Fergal D'Gloos got 4pts Ludewicus Zum Shwarzen Phoenix got 2pts. Gunther Boese got 2pts. Albury Marshal's Report: There was target archery, an archery tourny and a heavy tourny at the Albury Bash in August. Target Archery: TAM was Gunther Boese. Heavy Tourny: The combatants were Rioghan of Saarland, Ludewicus Zum Shwarzen Phoenix, Fergal D'Gloos and Gunther Boese. The marshals were Jon Dai of the Lane and Margie of Glenmore. Archery Tourny: The combatants were Rioghan of Saarlands, Ruben Dion, Toof Iddy and Thomasina Coke. The marshals were Gunther Boese and Rioghan of Saarland (Inspecting only). Training: Isolda Deye was given her first time in armour as a combat archer. Rioghan of Saarland supervised this training. If I note anything else that should go in any of these reports I will post it as a comment to this report.

# Arts and Sciences: Joy Walker; Had a Banner making workshop today

#### **General Business:**

Border war 2016:

Scout camp method of costing has changed. Joy to evaluate how this will affect pricing structure

Budget to be prepared and submitted by Joy

Next meeting will be 11/10/15

Meeting closed

Tamsin Wallé-Šemmler Chair

Villis

Minutes